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Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Ehucation
Schools Division of Benguet
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D‘-’Pi;h -,:‘:H(:,‘UET Division
DIVISION MEMORANDUM [MAR 01267
No. {2 s 20y RE L-:-———-E TSED
TO: All Members of the HRM Promotion and Selection Board

PSDSs/ Concemed Schoot Principal
Sub-Committee Chairperson or Members

FROM: G. BUYA-AO
Schaols Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: HUMAN RESOURCE MERIT PROMOTION AND SELECTION BOARD
ASSESSMENT/REVIEW WITH TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

DATE: March 1, 2021

1. The HRM Promotion and Selection Board will conduct an Assessment/
Review on the application document of applicants of Master Teacher | -

reclassification of La Trinidad District on March 2, 2021 at La Trinidad Central
School.

2. Meals and snacks for the said activity shall be charged against the Division
MOQOE; while fravel and other expenses shall be charged to School MOOE
subject to usual budgeting, accounting and auditing rutes and regulations.

3. Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is requested.

Copy Fumished:

Samuel T. Egsaen Jr, PSDS, OIC-Office of the ASDS, Chairperson
Glenn N. Duguis, Administrative Officer V, Member

Susan CJ Dawang, HRMO, Member

Simon T. Backian, PESPA President, Member

Marcelino T. Bado, BPSTEA President, Member

Wilbert H. Cuidno, NAPPSH: President, Member

Frark Bagullo Jr., Level | Representative

Puriza D. Aguindang, Secretarial
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Schaols Division Office of Benguet

Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

Telefax: (074} 422-6570; (074) 422-7501: 422-3790; 422-2001
Email Add.: Benguet.gov.ph




